

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PDS CCB: Three new SCRs for us to consider

Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 at 8:45:19 AM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Steven Joy

To: EXTERNAL-Stein, Tom (US 6700-Affiliate), Joyner, Ronald (US 398G), Hughes, John S (US 398B), dheather@cosmos.esa.int, Gopala Krishna, Joe Mafi, Morgan, Thomas H. (GSFC-6901), sbesse@sciops.esa.int, EXTERNAL-Slavney, Susan H (US 6700-Affiliate), tanya.lim@sciops.esa.int, Yukio Yamamoto, EXTERNAL-Stone, Jesse (398A-Affiliate), Law, Emily S (US 3980), Lynn Neakrase, Matt Tiscareno, mshowalter@seti.org, Santa Martinez, Todd King, Trent M Hare, Mark Bentley

CC: Ed Guinness

Folks -

This Emily sent me three new SCRs that need our votes. As you can see from the vote tally's below, these are not particularly controversial changes and an e-vote should be sufficient. Many of us are at the PDSMC meeting this week but I urge you all to look these over in the evening and get me votes ASAP. The freeze date for the next build is this week. That said, take enough time to review the items before you send in your votes. Please let me know if anything requires us to discuss by telecon. Otherwise, let's try to have all of the votes in by Thursday, Aug 15.

Thanks,

-Steve-

-- [CCB-256](#): Need method for providing permissible value definitions for external namespaces in Ingest_LDD. (A.Raugh)

-- 20190808: DDWG vote item:

-- Item Passed: 8 Yes, 2 abstain

-- [CCB-258](#): Use of nilReason with xsi:nil should be required and validated. (A.Raugh)

-- 20190808: DDWG vote item:

-- Item Passed: 10 Yes CCB-266 - Change type of External_Reference/reference_text

[CCB-266](#) - Change type of External_Reference/reference_text

-- 20190813: DDWG vote item:

-- Item Passed: 7 Yes, 1 no (rs); 2 absent

Folks -

This afternoon Emily sent me three new SCRs that need our votes. As you can see from the vote tally's below, these are not particularly controversial changes and an e-vote should be sufficient. I am on travel next week so if we need to have a telecon to discuss an issue, that will have to wait until June 18th when I return. Assuming that we proceed with an e-vote, votes are due by 10am PDT on Tuesday, June 11.

- 20190606: [CCB-253](#): (Add Units_of_Force as a unit of measure.)
 - Item Passed: 9 Yes, 1 not present

- 20190606: [CCB-251](#): (Add Units_of_Gmass as a unit of measure.)
 - Item Passed: 9 Yes, 1 not present

- 20190606: [CCB-244](#): (Deprecate 'earth-based' from Context Product Instrument_Host types.)
 - Item Passed: 7 Yes, 2 abstain, 1 not present

-Steve-



This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com